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GRADUATE RECRUITMENT 2008 EMPLOYERS BY DISCIPLINE 
ALL DISCIPLINES 

(Recruiting across a number of Faculties/Disciplines/Subject Areas) 
 
ANZ National Bank 
http://www.anz.com/nz/about/opportunities/   
 
Auckland Regional Council 
http://careers.arc.govt.nz/   
 
Bain & Company 
http://www.bain.com 
 
Contact Energy 
http://www.contactenergy.co.nz  
 
CTLi- Communicative Language Training 
International 
http://www.cltintl.com/index.html  
 
Fonterra 
http://www.fonterra.com 
 
Intercontinental Hotels Group 
http://www.careers.ichotelsgroup.com/ 
 
Japan Information & Cultural Centre 
http://www.nz.emb-japan.go.jp/  
 
 LEK Consulting 
http://www.lek.com/careers/index.cfm 
 
Ministry of Economic Development 
http://www.med.govt.nz/  
 

 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade 
http://www.mfat.govt.nz/About-the-
Ministry/Working-for-us/index.php 
 
Ministry of Social Development 
http://careers.msd.govt.nz/ 
 
National Australia Bank 
http://nab.com.au/graduatecareers 
 
New Zealand Aluminium Smelters 
http://www.riotinto.com 
 
NZ Police 
http://www.police.govt.nz/jobs/  
 
Permanent Mission of NZ to United Nations 
http://www.nzembassy.com/  
 
Reckitt Benckiser (NZ) Ltd 
http://www.reckittbenckiser.com 
 
State Services Commission 
http://www.ssc.govt.nz/  
 
Statistics New Zealand 
http://www.stats.govt.nz/grads 
 
Telecom NZ 
http://www.telecom.co.nz 
 

 
The Australian National University 
http://www.rsbs.anu.edu.au 
 
The Treasury 
http://www.treasury.govt.nz 
 
Tourism New Zealand 
http://www.tourismnewzealand.com 
 
UBS 
http://www.ubs.com/graduates 
 
Victoria University of Wellington 
http://www.victoria.ac.nz/home/about/working/  
 
Virgin Blue 
http://www.virginblue.com.au 
 
Volunteer Services Abroad (VSA) 
http://www.vsa.org.nz/  
 
Volunteer Wellington 
http://www.volwell.org.nz/index.html  
 
Wellington City Council 
http://www.wellington.govt.nz/  
 
Westpac 
http://www.westpac.co.nz/   
 

IT – Information Technology 
(Computer Science, Information Systems, e-Commerce) 

 
ASB 
https://careers.asbgroup.co.nz/   
 
Beca 
https://www.beca.com/JoinOurTeam/  
 
BOC 
http://www.bocjobs.com/southpacificpdp 
 
Chevron Australia 
http://www.chevron.com 
 
Comspek International 
http://www.comspek.co.nz 
 
Council for International Development 
http://www.cid.org.nz/  
 
Critchlow 
http://www.critchlow.co.nz  
 
Datacom Systems Ltd 
http://www.datacom.co.nz/  
 
Deloitte 
http://careers.deloitte.com/gateway.aspx 
 
Deutsche Bank 
http://www.db.com/careers 
 
EDS (New Zealand) Ltd 
http://www.edscareers.com 
 
Ellis Verboeket Terry 
http://www.evtlaw.com 
 
Ernst & Young 
http://www.ey.com/nz/careers 
 
Government Communications Security Bureau 
http://www.gcsb.govt.nz 
 
 

 
IBM 
http://www.ibmgraduates.com.au 
 
Industrial Research Ltd 
http://www.irl.cri.nz/careers.aspx  
 
Intergen 
http://www.intergen.co.nz/Hotlinks/Careers/ 
 
L.E.K. Consulting 
http://www.lek.com 
 
Macquarie Group Limited 
http://www.macquarie.com.au/careers 
 
Mainfreight Ltd 
http://www.mainfreightcareers.com 
 
MCK Metals Pacific 
http://www.mckmetals.co.nz 
 
Meridian Energy 
http://www.meridianenergy.co.nz/  
 
Ministry of Fisheries 
http://www.fish.govt.nz/en-
nz/Vacancies/default.htm  
 
NZ Customs Service 
http://www.customs.govt.nz/about/Careers/ 
 
New Zealand Racing Board 
http://www.nzracingboard.co.nz 
 
OneSteel 
http://www.onesteel.com 
 
Optiver Australia Pty 
http://www.optiver.com 
 
 

 
Oracle Corporation Limited 
http://www.oracle.com 
 
Orica 
http://www.orica.com/graduates 
 
Orion Health 
http://www.orionhealth.com/careers.htm 
 
PricewaterhouseCoopers NZ 
http://www.pwc.com/nz/careers 
 
Provoke Solutions Ltd 
http://www.provoke.co.nz 
 
Queensland Treasury 
http://www.treasury.qld.gov.au/grad 
 
Red Rock Consulting 
http://www.redrock.net.nz/  
 
Rio Tinto 
http://www.graduates.riotinto.com 
 
Scientific Software & Systems 
http://www.sss.co.nz   
 
Serato Audio Research 
http://serato.com 
 
Sidhe Interactive 
http://www.sidhe.co.nz 
 
Tait Electronics 
http://www.taitworld.com/  
 
Trademe 
http://www.trademe.co.nz/Careers/  
 
Vector Limited 
http://www.vector.co.nz/careers 
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SCIENCE 
 
AgResearch 
http://www.agresearch.co.nz/recruitment/  
 
Australia Wide Personnel Pty. Ltd. 
http://www.australiawide.com.au 
 
Barrick Kanowna 
http://www.jobs.barrick.com 
 
Baker Hughes Inteq 
http://www.bakerhughes.com/bakerhughes/    
 
Beca 
https://www.beca.com/JoinOurTeam/  
 
BOC 
https://boc.co.nz  
 
BP Oil 
http://www.bp.com/  
 
Capital&Coast District Health Board 
http://www.ccdhb.org.nz 
 
Castalia 
http://www.castalia.fr/  
 
Chevron Australia 
http://www.chevron.com 
 
Connell Wagner New Zealand 
http://www.conwag.com 
 
Critchlow 
http://www.critchlow.co.nz/    
 
Crown Forestry Rental Trust 
http://www.cfrt.org.nz 
 
Deloitte 
http://careers.deloitte.com/gateway.aspx 
 
Department of Conservation 
http://www.doc.govt.nz/  
 
Department of Primary Industries and 
Department of Sustainability and Environment 
http://www.careers.vic.gov.au/ 
 
Ellis Verboeket Terry 
http://www.evtlaw.com 
 
Environment Bay of Plenty Regional Council 
http://www.bfound.net/login.aspx?applyTo=non
e&CoId=158  
 
Environmental Science & Research Ltd (ESR) 
http://www.esr.cri.nz/aboutus/ourpeople/  
 

 
Ernst & Young 
http://www.ey.com/nz/careers 
 
GHD 
http://www.ghd.co.nz 
 
Government Communications Security Bureau 
http://www.gcsb.govt.nz 
 
Greymouth Petroleum 
http://www.greymouthpetroleum.co.nz/  
 
Halliburton Australia Pty Ltd 
http://www.gohalliburton.com 
 
Holcim New Zealand Limited 
www.holcim.co.nz 
 
HortResearch 
http://www.hortresearch.co.nz/index/page/321 
 
Industrial Research Ltd 
http://www.irl.cri.nz/careers.aspx 
 
Institute of Geological & Nuclear Sciences 
(GNS Science) 
https://vacancies.gns.cri.nz/ 
 
John Deere Limited 
http://www.deere.com.au 
 
John Holland 
http://www.linkhrconsulting.com.au/johnholland
grads 
 
Lincolne Scott 
http://www.lincolnescott.com/graduate 
 
Mainfreight Ltd 
http://www.mainfreightcareers.com 
 
Malaghan Institute of Medical Research 
http://www.malaghan.org.nz 
 
McElroy Bryan Geological Services 
www.mbgs.com.au 
 
MCK Metals Pacific 
http://www.mckmetals.co.nz 
 
Meridian Energy 
http://www.meridianenergy.co.nz  
 
MetService 
http://www.metservice.co.nz/  
  
 

 
Ministry of Fisheries 
http://www.fish.govt.nz/en-
nz/Vacancies/default.htm  
 
New Zealand Racing Board 
http://www.nzracingboard.co.nz 
 
Newmont Asia Pacific 
www.newmont.com/australia 
 
NIWA 
http://www.niwa.co.nz/about/jobs  
 
NZ Customs Service 
http://www.customs.govt.nz/about/Careers/  
 
OneSteel 
http://www.onesteel.com 
 
Opus Central Laboratories/ Opus International 
http://www.opus.co.nz/careers/  
 
Orica 
http://www.orica.com/graduates 
 
Orion Health 
http://www.orionhealth.com/careers.htm 
 
Pattle Delamore Partners 
http://www.pdp.co.nz 
 
Peabody 
http://www.peabodyenergy.com.au 
 
Rio Tinto 
http://www.graduates.riotinto.com 
 
Schering-Plough Coopers Animal Health  
http://www.spah.co.nz/home.html  
   
Shell 
http://www.shell.com.au/careers 
 
Sinclair Knight Merz 
http://www.domoregofurther.com 
 
Tait Electronics 
http://www.taitworld.com/  
 
Tonkin & Taylor 
http://www.tonkin.co.nz 
 
Trust Power 
http://www.trustpower.co.nz/  
 
Wakefield Hospital 
http://www.wakefield.co.nz 
 

ACCOUNTING 
 
ABN AMRO New Zealand  
http://www.abnamro.co.nz 
 
Allens Arthur Robinson 
http://www.aar.com.au/careers 
 
AMI Insurance 
http://www.ami.co.nz 
 
ASB 
https://careers.asbgroup.co.nz/   
 
Asteron 
http://www.asteron.co.nz 
 
Audit New Zealand 
http://www.auditnz.govt.nz/careers 
 
Aventine 
http://www.aventine.co.nz/careers/default.htm 
 

 
First NZ Capital  
https://www.firstnzcapital.co.nz/index.asp 
 
Forsyth Barr 
http://www.forbar.co.nz/   
 
Frucor 
http://www.frucor.com 
 
Fulton Hogan 
http://www.fultonhogan.com 
 
Grant Thornton 
http://www.grantthornton.co.nz/careers/  
 
Grosvenor Financial Services Group 
http://www.gfsg.co.nz/Index.asp  
 
Hayes Knight NZ 
http://www.hayesknight.co.nz/Career/  
 

 
New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants
http://www.nzica.com 
 
Orica 
http://www.orica.com/graduates 
 
Origin 
http://www.origin.com.au/graduates 
 
Pocock Hudson 
http://www.pocockhudson.co.nz/right_career 
 
Pohlen Kean 
http://www.pohlenkean.co.nz 
 
Polson Higgs 
http://www.ph.co.nz 
 
PricewaterhouseCoopers 
http://www.pwc.com/nz/careers 
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BDO Spicers  
http://www.bdospicers.com 
 
BOC 
http://www.bocjobs.com/southpacificpdp 
 
BP Oil New Zealand Limited 
http://www.bpjobs.co.nz/  
 
British American Tobacco (NZ) Ltd 
http://careers.bata.com.au 
 
Cadbury Schweppes 
http://www.cadbury.com.au 
 
Carter Holt Harvey Woodproducts NZ 
http://www.chhwoodproducts.co.nz 
 
Chevron Australia 
http://www.chevron.com 
 
Communication Agencies Association 
http://www.caanz.co.nz 
 
Connell Wagner New Zealand 
http://www.conwag.com 
 
Curtis McLean 
http://www.curtismclean.co.nz 
 
Deloitte 
http://careers.deloitte.com/gateway.aspx 
 
Deutsche Bank 
http://www.db.com/careers 
 
Ernst & Young 
http://www.ey.com/nz/careers 
 

 
IBM 
http://www.ibmgraduates.com.au 
 
Inland Revenue- Investigations 
http://www.ird.govt.nz/aboutir/careers/   
 
Inland Revenue – Policy Advice 
http://www.taxpolicy.ird.govt.nz/recruitment/  
 
John Deere Limited 
http://www.deere.com.au 
 
Kendons Chartered Accountants 
http://www.kendons.co.nz/  
 
KPMG 
http://www.kpmg.co.nz 
 
Macquarie Group Limited 
http://www.macquarie.com.au/careers 
 
Mainfreight Ltd 
http://www.mainfreightcareers.com 
 
Martin Jarvie PFK  
http://www.martinjarviepkf.co.nz/careers.asp  
 
Mayne Wetherell 
http://www.maynewetherell.com 
 
Meridian Energy 
http://www.meridianenergy.co.nz  
 
Morgan Stanley 
http://www.morganstanley.com/about/careers/r
ecruiting/index.html 
  
 

Procter & Gamble Australia Pty Ltd. 
http://www.aaijobs.pg.com 
 
Queensland Treasury 
http://www.treasury.qld.gov.au/grad 
 
Reserve Bank NZ 
http://www.rbnz.govt.nz/careers/recruitment/ 
 
Rio Tinto 
http://www.graduates.riotinto.com 
 
Ross Melville PKF 
http://www.rossmelvillepkf.co.nz 
   
Shell 
http://www.shell.com.au/careers 
 
Staples Rodway 
http://www.staplesrodway.com/  
 
Toovey Eaton & Macdonald 
http://www.taxteam.co.nz  
 
Vector Limited 
http://www.vector.co.nz/careers 
 
Walker Davey Ltd 
http://www.walkerdavey.co.nz/  
 
WHK Coffey Davidson 
http://www.coffeydavidson.co.nz  
 
WHK Gosling Chapman 
http://www.whkgoslingchapman.com/  
 
WHK Sherwin Chan & Walshe 
http://www.scw.co.nz/  
 

COMMERCE 
 
ABN AMRO New Zealand  
http://www.abnamrocraigs.com/default.asp 
 
AMI Insurance 
http://www.ami.co.nz 
 
ASB 
https://careers.asbgroup.co.nz/   
 
Asteron 
http://www.asteron.co.nz 
 
Audit NZ 
http://www.auditnz.govt.nz/careers 
 
Aventine 
http://www.aventine.co.nz/careers/default.htm 
 
BDO Spicers  
http://www.bdospicers.com 
 
BOC 
http://www.bocjobs.com/southpacificpdp 
 
BP Oil New Zealand Limited 
http://www.bp.com/  
 
British American Tobacco (NZ) Ltd 
http://careers.bata.com.au 
 
Cadbury Schweppes 
http://www.cadbury.com.au 
 
Carter Holt Harvey Woodproducts NZ 
http://www.chhwoodproducts.co.nz 
 
Castalia Strategic Advisors 
http://www.castalia.fr/  
 
Chevron Australia 
http://www.chevron.com 
 

 
First NZ Capital  
https://www.firstnzcapital.co.nz/index.asp 
  
Forsyth Barr 
http://www.forbar.co.nz/   
 
Frucor 
http://www.frucor.com 
 
Fulton Hogan 
http://www.fultonhogan.com 
 
Grant Thornton 
http://www.grantthornton.co.nz/careers/  
 
Grosvenor Financial Services Group 
http://www.gfsg.co.nz/Index.asp  
 
Hayes Knight NZ 
http://www.hayesknight.co.nz/Career/  
 
IBM 
http://www.ibmgraduates.com.au 
 
Inland Revenue- Investigations 
http://www.ird.govt.nz/aboutir/careers/   
 
Inland Revenue – Policy Advice 
http://www.taxpolicy.ird.govt.nz/recruitment/  
 
John Deere Limited 
http://www.deere.com.au 
 
Kendons Chartered Accountants 
http://www.kendons.co.nz/  
 
KPMG 
http://www.kpmg.co.nz 
 
Macquarie Group Limited 
http://www.macquarie.com.au/careers 
 

 
Optiver Australia Pty 
http://www.optiver.com 
 
Opus Central Laboratories/ Opus International 
http://www.opus.co.nz/careers/  
 
Orica 
http://www.orica.com/graduates 
 
Origin 
http://www.origin.com.au/graduates 
 
Pohlen Kean 
http://www.pohlenkean.co.nz 
 
Polson Higgs 
http://www.ph.co.nz 
 
PricewaterhouseCoopers 
http://www.pwc.com/nz/careers 
 
Procter & Gamble Australia Pty Ltd. 
http://www.aaijobs.pg.com 
 
Queensland Treasury 
http://www.treasury.qld.gov.au/grad 
 
Reserve Bank NZ 
http://www.rbnz.govt.nz/careers/recruitment/ 
 
Rio Tinto 
http://www.graduates.riotinto.com 
 
Ross Melville PKF 
http://www.rossmelvillepkf.co.nz 
 
Rydges Hotels & Resorts 
http://www.rydges.com 
 
 Scientific Software & Systems 
http://www.sss.co.nz   
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http://www.ibmgraduates.com.au/
http://www.ird.govt.nz/aboutir/careers/
http://www.taxpolicy.ird.govt.nz/recruitment/
http://www.deere.com.au/
http://www.kendons.co.nz/
http://www.kpmg.co.nz/
http://www.macquarie.com.au/careers
http://www.optiver.com/
http://www.opus.co.nz/careers/
http://www.orica.com/graduates
http://www.origin.com.au/graduates
http://www.pohlenkean.co.nz/
http://www.ph.co.nz/
http://www.pwc.com/nz/careers
http://www.aaijobs.pg.com/
http://www.treasury.qld.gov.au/grad
http://www.rbnz.govt.nz/careers/recruitment/
http://www.graduates.riotinto.com/
http://www.rossmelvillepkf.co.nz/
http://www.rydges.com/
http://www.sss.co.nz/
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Communication Agencies Association 
http://www.caanz.co.nz 
 
Comspek International 
http://www.comspek.co.nz 
 
Connell Wagner New Zealand 
http://www.conwag.com 
 
Crown Forestry Rental Trust 
http://www.cfrt.org.nz 
 
Datacom Systems 
http://www.datacom.co.nz/  
 
Deloitte 
http://careers.deloitte.com/gateway.aspx 
 
Department of Internal Affairs 
http://www.careers.dia.govt.nz 
 
Deutsche Bank 
http://www.db.com/careers 
 
Ernst & Young 
http://www.ey.com/nz/careers 
 
 

 
Mainfreight Ltd 
http://www.mainfreightcareers.com 
 
Mayne Wetherell 
http://www.maynewetherell.com 
 
Meridian Energy 
http://www.meridianenergy.co.nz  
 
Morgan Stanley 
http://www.morganstanley.com/about/careers/r
ecruiting/index.html 
 
New Zealand Exchange (NZX) 
http://www.nzx.com/careers 
 
New Zealand Institute of Chartered 
Accountants 
http://www.nzica.com 
  
NZ Customs Service 
http://www.customs.govt.nz/  
 
OneSteel 
http://www.onesteel.com 
 

 
Shell 
http://www.shell.com.au/careers 
 
Staples Rodway 
http://www.staplesrodway.com/  
 
Trust Power 
http://www.trustpower.co.nz/  
 
Vector Limited 
http://www.vector.co.nz/careers 
 
Walker Davey Ltd 
http://www.walkerdavey.co.nz/  
 
WHK Coffey Davidson 
http://www.coffeydavidson.co.nz  
 
WHK Gosling Chapman 
http://www.whkgoslingchapman.com/  
 
WHK Sherwin Chan & Walshe 
http://www.scw.co.nz/  
 

LAW 
 
ABN AMRO New Zealand  
http://www.abnamro.co.nz 
 
AJ Park 
http://www.ajpark.com/about/careers.php 
 
BDO Spicers 
http://www.bdospicers.com/content/careers/gra
duates/default.aspx 
 
Bell Gully 
http://www.bellgully.com/careers/index.asp 
 
Buddle Findlay  
http://www.buddlefindlay.com/public/universityr
ecruitment/index.aspx 
 
Chapman Tripp 
http://www.chapmantripp.com/careers/ 
 
Charities Commission 
http://www.charities.govt.nz/about/  
 
Chen Palmer 
http://www.chenpalmer.com 
 
Communication Agencies Association 
http://www.caanz.co.nz 
 
Crown Forestry Rental Trust 
http://www.cfrt.org.nz 
 
Curtis McLean 
http://www.curtismclean.co.nz 
 
Department of Corrections 
http://www.corrections.govt.nz/recruitment.html 
 
 

  
Deutsche Bank 
http://www.db.com/careers 
 
DLA Phillips Fox 
http://www.dlaphillipsfox.com 
 
Ellis Verboeket Terry 
http://www.evtlaw.com 
 
Ernst & Young 
http://www.ey.com/nz/careers 
 
First NZ Capital  
https://www.firstnzcapital.co.nz/index.asp 
 
Forsyth Barr 
http://www.forbar.co.nz/   
 
Inland Revenue – Policy Advice 
http://www.taxpolicy.ird.govt.nz/recruitment/  
 
Kensington Swan 
http://www.kensingtonswan.com 
 
KPMG 
http://www.kpmg.co.nz 
 
Law Commission 
http://www.lawcom.govt.nz/    
 
Linklaters 
http://www.linklaters.com/careers 
 
Macquarie Group Limited 
http://www.macquarie.com.au/careers 
 

 
Mayne Wetherell 
http://www.maynewetherell.com 
 
MGF Webb 
http://www.mgfwebb.com/careers/ 
 
Minter Ellison Rudd Watts 
http://www.minterellison.co.nz/  
 
Morgan Stanley 
http://www.morganstanley.com/about/careers/r
ecruiting/index.html 
  
NZ Customs Service 
http://www.customs.govt.nz/about/Careers/  
 
Parliamentary Counsel Office 
http://www.pco.parliament.govt.nz 
 
Partners Group 
http://www.partnersgroup.net 
 
PricewaterhouseCoopers 
http://www.pwc.com/nz/careers 
 
Queensland Treasury 
http://www.treasury.qld.gov.au/grad 
 
Russell McVeagh 
http://www.russellmcveagh.com 
 
Simpson Grierson 
http://www.simpsongrierson.com/  
 
The Law Store 
http://www.thelawstore.co.nz/  
 
 

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES 
 
Archives New Zealand 
http://www.archives.govt.nz 
 
British American Tobacco (NZ) Ltd 
http://careers.bata.com.au 
 
Castalia Strategic Advisors 
http://www.castalia.fr/  
 
Charities Commission 
http://www.charities.govt.nz/about/  
 

 
Council for International Development 
http://www.cid.org.nz/  
 
Crown Forestry Rental Trust 
http://www.cfrt.org.nz 
 
Department for Child Protections (Australia) 
http://www.community.wa.gov.au/DCP/Jobs/  
 
Department of Corrections 
http://www.corrections.govt.nz/recruitment.html 
 

 
Fairfax Media  
http://www.fairfaxnz.co.nz/careers/  
 
Government Communications Security Bureau 
http://www.gcsb.govt.nz/careers-with-us.html 
 
Motu Economic and Public Policy Research 
http://www.motu.org.nz/about/vacancies.php  
 
New Zealand Exchange (NZX) 
http://www.nzx.com/careers 
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http://www.comspek.co.nz/
http://www.conwag.com/
http://www.cfrt.org.nz/
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http://careers.deloitte.com/gateway.aspx
http://www.careers.dia.govt.nz/
http://www.db.com/careers
http://www.ey.com/nz/careers
http://www.mainfreightcareers.com/
http://www.maynewetherell.com/
http://www.meridianenergy.co.nz/
http://www.morganstanley.com/about/careers/recruiting/index.html
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http://www.trustpower.co.nz/
http://www.vector.co.nz/careers
http://www.walkerdavey.co.nz/
http://www.coffeydavidson.co.nz/
http://www.whkgoslingchapman.com/
http://www.scw.co.nz/
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http://www.chapmantripp.com/careers/
http://www.charities.govt.nz/about/
http://www.chenpalmer.com/
http://www.caanz.co.nz/
http://www.cfrt.org.nz/
http://www.curtismclean.co.nz/
http://www.corrections.govt.nz/recruitment.html
http://www.db.com/careers
http://www.dlaphillipsfox.com/
http://www.evtlaw.com/
http://www.ey.com/nz/careers
https://www.firstnzcapital.co.nz/index.asp
http://www.forbar.co.nz/
http://www.taxpolicy.ird.govt.nz/recruitment/
http://www.kensingtonswan.com/
http://www.kpmg.co.nz/
http://www.lawcom.govt.nz/
http://www.linklaters.com/careers
http://www.macquarie.com.au/careers
http://www.maynewetherell.com/
http://www.mgfwebb.com/careers/
http://www.minterellison.co.nz/
http://www.morganstanley.com/about/careers/recruiting/index.html
http://www.morganstanley.com/about/careers/recruiting/index.html
http://www.customs.govt.nz/about/Careers/
http://www.pco.parliament.govt.nz/
http://www.partnersgroup.net/
http://www.pwc.com/nz/careers
http://www.treasury.qld.gov.au/grad
http://www.russellmcveagh.com/
http://www.simpsongrierson.com/
http://www.thelawstore.co.nz/
http://www.archives.govt.nz/
http://careers.bata.com.au/
http://www.castalia.fr/
http://www.charities.govt.nz/about/
http://www.cid.org.nz/
http://www.cfrt.org.nz/
http://www.community.wa.gov.au/DCP/Jobs/
http://www.corrections.govt.nz/recruitment.html
http://www.fairfaxnz.co.nz/careers/
http://www.gcsb.govt.nz/careers-with-us.html
http://www.motu.org.nz/about/vacancies.php
http://www.nzx.com/careers
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Communication Agencies Association 
http://www.caanz.co.nz 
 
Comspek International 
http://www.comspek.co.nz 
 

 
Department of Internal Affairs 
http://www.careers.dia.govt.nz 
 

 
NZ Customs Service 
http://www.customs.govt.nz/about/Careers/  
 
TeachNZ 
http://www.teachnz.govt.nz/default.aspx 
   

ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN 
 
Beca 
https://www.beca.com/JoinOurTeam/  
 
Communication Agencies Association 
http://www.caanz.co.nz 
 
Connell Wagner New Zealand 
http://www.conwag.com 
 

  
GHD 
http://www.ghd.co.nz 
 
John Holland 
http://www.linkhrconsulting.com.au/johnholland
grads 
 
Lincolne Scott 
http://www.lincolnescott.com/graduate 
 

 
The Building Intelligence Group Limited 
http://www.thebuildingintelligencegroup.co.nz 
 
Queensland Department of Main Roads 
http://www.thinkdifferent.qld.gov.au 
 
Sinclair Knight Merz 
http://www.skmconsulting.com/careers/graduat
es.htm 
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